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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 February, 2021 8:31 AM

To: info

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE GBJ2124L AND FBL6265B ON 17/02/2021

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: CL/210240/T/MCS 

Our Reference : 7015805455SG003 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  
 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list 

to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 

Jimmy Lee Priority Services 

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Steve Chen Tsue Yee LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear 

the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
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Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>  

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:51 PM 

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: PRI FOR FBL 6265B ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 6265B / GBJ 2124L ON 17.02.2021 ALONG 

CHOA CHU KANG ST 54 OUR REF: CL/210240/T/MCS 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

 
Dear Sir 
 
RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 6265B/GBJ 2124L ON 17.02.2021 ALONG CHO CHU KANG ST 54    
 
We are instructed by Mr Mohd Farid Bin Johan to notify you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s 
vehicle No. FBL 6265B and vehicle No. GBJ 2124L driven by you at the material time.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to 
repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice 
whether you/your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not 
receive any reply from you/your insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the 
vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Please let us know your appointed surveyor. 
 
Venue:            MCS Auto 

1100 Serangoon Road 
Singapore 328195 

Tel:                  Stephanie @ : 62969939 
 
 
 

Regards, 

 

Shirley  

Catherine Lim LLC 

(Advocates & Solictors) 

20 Havelock Road  

#03-01 Central Square 

Singapore 059765 

Tel: 64385500 

(UEN & GST Reg No. 201310922k) 

 

 

 
 


